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2-23-06.

Ridcard McKinl .y~
-US. Nuclear ~egulatory Commni sion

DearMr.McKirIicy:.
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.This is a ltter verifying t at we love received the sealed sources from

Brownsville Hospital here at 1200 McKean Ave Charleroi, PA 15022.

If you have any questions, pleasc do not hesitate to contact me.

Val S. Babu NO
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valbabuS2@hotmail.com Printed: Thursday, February 23, 2006 5:46 PM

From: - Richard Mcln ey CRWM1@nrcgovm.

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 1:44 IM
To <VaIbabuS20Ootmall.com>

Subject: Fwd: Re: Sealod sources from Brou nsvllle General Hospital

Dr. Babu: -

Here is Dz. BanerJee's list. Please psint It our. and attach it to a cover
letter signed by yousself agreeing t) its ccntents. Thank you very much.
Richard McKinley
NRC

* From: Krlshnadas Banerjee c kbanedee@juno.con :
To: RWM10nrcgov

; Subject: Re: Sealed sources l'rom Brownsville Genu ral Hospial
Sent Thursday, February 23, 2006 10:52 AM
- Dear Mr. Mckinley: -

The following is a list of Radionucl.des transferred from Brownsville
hospital to Lions Medical Center (Chtrleroi division.)
1) Co-57 Manuractured by xsotope Prxducts: Activity a 5.16 mCi C 7/4/90

Ser No. 5-8221002-07
2) Co-57 Manufactured by Bench Mark/ Rad qual; Activity 5.49 mCi
2/10/86 ) Product 0 212002
3) Cs-137 : Manufactured by Amezshax : Activity = 290.2 microcurie
10/1/83 ); ser No. 3432 MA; Model * 1:DCV1
4) Ba-133 ;Manufactured by Amersham: Activity = 256.5 microcurie (8/1/83
: ; er.No. could not read it
5) Co-57 .Manufactured by Toshiba.Ac-:ivity = ?; Ser No. JRIA;Used to
check the gamma camera
63 Cs-137 Manufactured by Isotope Prelducta .Activity = 500nCi ? ).Rod
source for scintillation counter
7) Europium-;Manufactured by Ccpint:c; Activity 500 nCi; Rod source
for Scintillation couater
8) Co-57 rFlCod sour:e ); Manufactu: ed by Syncor ; Activity = 370 MBq
(11/16/05 ); Ser * BM 01101943
You can call Harry. tle CEO
I gsve you his Cell nimber before.
It is 724-986-2951

Dr. Banerlee -
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